



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] 150320 2AM-MEA0815 Short Term Renewal and Reasons for Decision-OMLE

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Wed, Apr 1, 2015 at 10:41 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "Stephane Robert (stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com)" <stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Good morning,

Re: 150320 2AM-MEA0815 Short Term Renewal and Reasons for Decision-OMLE

Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) reviewed the attached application and has determined that it does not change the scope of the originally reviewed project to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC at this time.

Please ensure that any change in the scope of the project is forwarded to our office for further review.

I have copied Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information.

Please contact me if have any questions.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: March-21-15 12:31 AM

To: Stephane Robert (stephane.robert@agnicoeagle.com)

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 150320 2AM-MEA0815 Short Term Renewal and Reasons for Decision-OMLE

Attached is a copy of the short term renewal and the reasons for decision for an application made by Agnico Eagle Mines.

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mea+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.